



Alan F. NAGORZANSKI

P.E., C.M.A

Senior Principal

CONTACT

✉ alan.nagorzanski@socotec.us

📞 +1 214-720-1995

📍 1601 Elm Street, Suite 3600
Dallas, TX 75201

ABOUT

Mr. Nagorzanski has substantial experience in developing, analyzing, and defending against complex financial, accounting, economic, and statistical models in business litigation matters. He has worked for contractors, owners, lenders, manufacturers, design professionals, and sureties in the calculation of costs-to-complete projects and the assessment of the time required to complete troubled projects. He has analyzed and calculated the impact of delay, disruption, and acceleration events. Mr. Nagorzanski has performed investigations of contractors to determine financial status, profitability, ability to perform, effectiveness of controls, and use of contract funds. He has worked with project management, owners, and sureties in identifying and assigning costs to design defects, construction changes, bid errors, deficient construction management, fraud, productivity impacts, and schedule changes. He has developed financial models to calculate and monitor the costs of various claim items and areas of work. He has assisted sureties in performing the required investigations and analyses necessary to make critical decisions related to performance and payment bond claims, defaults and terminations, and decisions concerning the continuation of the bonding relationship.

Mr. Nagorzanski has provided expert testimony in State and Federal courts as well as in arbitration. He has provided training and acted as a conference instructor related to the topics of construction scheduling, investigative and financial accounting, valuation, construction claims, and other damage issues.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

19 YEARS WITH FIRM | 40 YEARS IN INDUSTRY

SOCOTEC

2022 – Present | Senior Principal

Mr. Nagorzanski has over thirty years of consulting experience in matters involving financial, accounting, economic, construction, scheduling, and statistical issues. The types of matters Mr. Nagorzanski has been retained to provide expert services include: intellectual property, construction claims, business valuations, securities disputes, statistical analyses, troubled loan restructurings, breach of contract, fraud investigation, lost profits, and bankruptcy.

2003 – 2021 | Vice President (formerly Veritas Advisory Group, Inc.)

Mr. Nagorzanski's responsibilities and experiences were similar, to those at Senior Principal.

NAVIGANT CONSULTING, INC. (formerly Peterson Barrington Consulting, and Barrington Consulting Group)

1990 – 2003 | Principal (formerly Vice President)

Mr. Nagorzanski's responsibilities and experiences were similar, to those at SOCOTEC, formerly known as Veritas Advisory Group, Inc.

PETERSON & CO. CONSULTING

1988 – 1990 | Senior Consultant

Mr. Nagorzanski consulted to counsel and clients on a variety of matters, including securities disputes, valuations, construction claims, government contracts, business plans feasibility analyses, market analyses, and statistical analyses.

SARGENT & LUNDY ENGINEERS

1982 – 1987 | Mechanical Project Engineer

Mr. Nagorzanski consulted clients on various system design, regulatory, feasibility, and contractual matters. Responsibilities included mechanical system design, scheduling, and resolution of field construction, design implementation, startup, and regulatory agency problems.

QUALIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- Master of Business Administration - Finance - University of Chicago - 1988
- Bachelor of Science Mechanical Engineering – University of Notre Dame – 1982

PRACTICE AREAS

- Construction Claims
- Energy
- Dispute Resolution
- Project Advisory
- Expert Witness Testimony
- Commercial Disputes
- Project Risk Analysis

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS AND ORGANIZATIONS

- Certified Management Accountant
- Professional Engineer in Texas
- Institute of Management Accountants

